

## TOWN OF WESTPORT ISLAND 6 Fowles Point Road Westport Island, ME 04578

## Office of the Selectmen, Assessors and Overseers of the Poor

## Town of Westport Island Board of Selectmen, Assessors and Overseers Meeting June 3, 2019

**Present:** 

**Selectmen:** George D. Richardson, Jr., Jerry Bodmer and Ross Norton.

Citizens: James Cromwell, Ralph Jacobs, Joanna Jacobs, Julie Casson, Gaye Wagner

Guests: Martha Hayward, Charlotte Boynton (Lincoln County Newspaper)

**Meeting Convened:** George called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.

## **Business Conducted:**

**1. Warrant:** George motioned to approve Warrant Nos. 99 & 100 for a total of \$12,825.55 (Payroll No.99 - \$2,752.02; Accounts Payable No.100 - \$10,073.53); Ross, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.

- 2. Minutes: George motioned to accept the minutes of May 20, 2019 minutes; Ross, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **3. Wright Landing Food Pantry State Inspection Compliance:** George motioned that Selectman Ross Norton purchase a second 5 lb. fire extinguisher for \$53.99 at Ames Supply for use in the Food Pantry; Jerry, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **4. Ralph & Joanna Jacobs North End Road Issue:** George motioned to table discussion until after town meeting; Ross, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **5. Table & Chair Usage Request:** George received a request for tables and chairs from town hall for use at wedding of Jackson Cromwell/Elise Hartill. George motioned to approve the usage of the folding chairs and a few tables for a small donation; Jerry, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **6. Mary Stacey Funeral/Wake:** George motioned to waive the Town Hall fee for the funeral/wake of Mary Stacey; Jerry, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **7. Fire Department Cook-Out:** A cook-out for the benefit of the fire department is being handled by Mario DePietro and committee on July 14, 2019.
- **8. William H. Brewer Audit:** George motioned to approve the signing of the audit from William H. Brewer; Ross,  $2^{nd}$ ; vote: 3-0.

- **9. Parking for Holly Stover's Daughter's Wedding:** George motioned to approve Holly Stover's request to use the Town Hall and Town Office parking lots for excess parking at her daughter's wedding happening at the Squire Tarbox Inn on June 8, 2019; Jerry, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **10. Dog Complaints:** Jeff Stone has 2 dogs that have been running at large with no supervision. We have received numerous citizen complaints and he has been warned several times by Animal Control for safety reasons. Tracy Clark has 3 dogs and we have been trying to get her to come in for licensure since the beginning of the year. Over the past few years, we have has numerous complaints regarding these dogs and need to make sure that they are licensed and have their shots. George motioned to sign complaint letters that will be mailed to the owners. If letters do not cite action then the owners will be further cited as the law allows; Jerry, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **11. Map 002; Lot 50:** George motioned to sign a Quitclaim Deed on Map 002; Lot 50 to release the lien dating back to 1949.; Jerry, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **12. Westport Community Association (WCA) Meet & Greet:** George motioned to approve the request of the WCA to hold the Meet & Greet at Town Hall on June 15, 2019; Jerry, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **13. Midcoast Humane Society:** George motioned to approve the Midcoast Humane Society's fee of \$825.70; Jerry, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.
- **14. Meeting Adjourned:** George motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:50 pm.; Ross, 2<sup>nd</sup>; vote: 3-0.

Respectfully submitted,

George D. Richardson, Jr. 1st Selectman,

Gerald Bodmer 2nd Selectman

Ross Norton
3rd Selectman